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AQ 257 (Rev, 8/78)

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL AGTION - ENJQ.@DESTRICT COURT

BY: L] compLAINT INFORMATION [] INDICTMENT
[l suPERSEDING

OFFENSE CHARGED
Count 1: 21 US.C. 5, 331(t), 333{b){1)B), 353{d) - knowingly [[] petly
offering to sell or trade 2 preseription drug sample; |:I Mifior
no

Count 2: 21 US.Cos. 3310k and 333{a){2} -- misbranding Misd

drugs while held for saie with the intent to defraud or [:] sae-

mislead, maanor
Felony

PENALTY: Count ): 10 years imprisonment, 3 years supervised release,
. $250,000 fine or'twice value of gain or loss, $100 spec. assess,

Count 2; 3 years Imprisonment; 1 yaars supervised release,
$10,000 fine or twice valye of gain or loss, $100 spec. assess,

Name of District Cour, andlg’ ég @ igirate Location

NORTHE@&D}%TR!CT o IFORNIA

r— DEFENDANT LU ,*; L
'"'**Uf f {s’gf?
S R

as §’;\ ;..
'RANDALLTONELLE O 5 COUp

”*’M,

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

DEFENDANT

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

FDA

n person is awaiting trial in another Faderal or State Court,
giva name of court

this personfproceeding is transferred from another district
] per {circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is & reprosscution of
D chargas previously dismissed

which were dismissed on motion SHOW

of DOCKET NO
[] U ATTORNEY | ] DEFENSE }

this prosecution relates to a
[} pending case nvalving this same

defendant - MAGISTRATE

prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.8. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under

} CASE NO.
Name and Office of Person

Furnishing Information on this form AUSA Kirstin M, Ault

[ U.S. Attorney [] Other U.S. Agency

e =
AUSA Klrstm M. Ault

Name of Agsistant U, 8.
Attorney (if assigned)

18 NOTIN CUSTODY
_ Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1} [X] 1f not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above-charges ’

2} [] 1s a Fugitive

3} [] 1s on Bail or Release ftom (show District)

{18 IN CUSTODY
4} [] On this charge

5) [ On ariother conviction

‘ } 7] Federal [7] State
6) [[] Awalting trial on other charges '
If answer to (0) is "Yes®, show name of institution

Has detainer | YO8 _ if;\;?;;m
been flled? give
[} No filed
DATE OF ’ Month/Day/Year
ARREST
Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were nol
DATE TRANSFERRED Monih?[}a\jﬂ ear

TO US. CUSTODY

PROCESS:
SUMMONS [X] NO PROCESS* [ ] WARRANT

* 1f Surmmions, complete following:
[[] Amaignment [7] Initial Appearance

Defandant Address: -

Date/Time:

Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

[J This report amends AO 257 previously submilted

Bail Amount;

* Whare defendant previensly apprehendad ah complaint, ao new sumwions or
warraitt napded, shice Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Before Judge:
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BRIAN J. STRETCH (CABN 163973) : 42{5 A & o
Acting United States Atiorney : &p fot

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA |
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION TEH

UNITED-STATES OF AMERICA, g I & )
Plaintiff, | | ) QIQLAT;QQ : 21 U.S.C. §§ 331, 333 353 -
) Offering Prescription Drug Sampies for Sale;
v. 21 U.8.C, §§ 331, 333 — Mishranding Drugs ‘While
Held for Sale;
RANDALL TONELLI, g 18 U1.8.C. § 982(a)}(7) — Forfeiture
| Defendant. ) SAN FRANCISCO VENUE

)
)
)
)

INFORMATION
COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. §§ 331, 333, 353 - Offering Prescription Drug Samples For Sale)

1. Beginning at a time unknown to the grand jury, but no later than January of 2010, and

ending on or about August 16, 2012, in the Northern District bf California and elsewhete, the defendant,
| RANDALL TONELLL |

did knowingly offer to sell and trade a prescription drug sample, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 313 (1),
333(b)(1)(B), and 353(c).
|
' 1
in

INFORMATION
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COUNT TWQ; (21 U.S.C. §§ 331, 333 — Misbranding Drugs While Held for Sale)

2. Beginning at a fime unknown to the grand jury, but no later than January of 2010, and
ending on or about August 16, 2012, in the Norther_ﬁ District of California and elsewhere, the defendant,
RANDALL TONELLI,

| did alter, mutilate, destroy, obliterate, and remove the whole or any part of the labeling and did any other

act with respect to a drug, while the drug was held for sale, after shipment in interstate commerce, which |
act resulted in the drug being misbranded, all with the intent to defraud and mislead asto a material

matter, in violatibn of 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(k) and 333(a)(2).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:
3. Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7), upon conviction of the
offenses alleged in Counts One or Two, the defendant,
RANDALL TONELL,
.sﬁhali forfeit to the United States of America any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds
obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such offenses and any proiaerty used, or intended to be

used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the offenses. The property fo

{ be Forfeited includes, but is not limited to, a money judgment equivalent to the sales proceeds from the

drugs or drug samples described in Counts one and Two.
4, If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:
a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

C. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. - has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Title 18,
United States Code, Section 982(b)(1) and Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p).
i
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SENTENCING ALLEGATION

3. With respect to the charges in this Indictment, for purposes of determining the alternative
maximum fine pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3571(d), the defendant,
RANDALL TONELLI,
derived gross gains and/or caused gross loss of at least $ 850,000,

DATED: Z( {49 i‘?«vlia

BRIAN J. STRETCH
Agting United States Attorney

(Approved as to form: _ 5.
AUSA Ault

INFORMATION 3
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United States District Court

Northern District of California sﬁ“’ ﬁ f
CRIMINAL COVER SHEET é’f -
REFPLS Sha s Ty Y,

# f? ‘3‘!} {; ”
Instroctions: Effective January 3, 2012, this Criminal Cover Sheet must be completed and s%zh?m ;‘;‘ ?Eg with the
Drefendant Information Form, for each new eriminal case.

Case Name:

usa v. RANDALL TONELLI

Toisl Number of Defendants:

£ or more E l

Dows thig ease fmvolve ONLY charges nuder 8 U.S.C, § 1328 and/er 13267
Yes E ! Mo .

Venue (Fer Crim, LR 1813

s [v] oax ] w gor || wmon [T]

15 any defendant charged with a death-penalty-eligiblo crime? . Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorney):
Yes ; ] : No {J ! Kirstin M, Ault
" Is this a RICO Acl gang ense? Date Submitted:
ves | No /] 2619/2016
Comments:

July 2013
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AQ 2458 (Rev. AD 09/11-CAN 7/14) Judgment in Criminal Case
Sheet 1

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Northern District of California

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Y.
Randall Tonelli USDC Case Number: CR-16-00072-001 TEH

BOP Case Number: DCAN316CR00072-001
USM Number: 23379-111
Defendant’s Attorney: Robin Linsenmayer (Retained)

et S S N g t®

THE DEFENDANT:
(v pleaded guilty to counts: One and Two of the Information.

i~ pleaded nolo contendere to count(s): which was accepted by the court.

[~ was found guilty on count(s): ___ after a plea of not guilty.

The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these otfenses: ,

Title & Section Nature of Offense . Offense Ended Count
21 US.C. §§ 331(1), Knowingly Offering to Sell or Trade a Prescription Drug Sample August 16, 2012 1
333(b)(1)(B), and 353(c) .

21 U.S.C. §§ 331(k) and Misbranding Drugs While Held for Sale with the Intent to Defraud | August 16, 2012 2
333(a)(2) or Mislead

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through _5 _ of this judgment, The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing
Reform Act of 1984,

{™ The defendant has been found not guilly on couni(s):

™ Count(s) is/are dismissed on the motion of the United Slates.

It is ordered that the defendant must notity the United States attorney for this dlslnct within 30 days of any change of name,
residence, or mailing address until all fines, restifution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this Judgment aré fully paid. If ordered
to pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and Unifed States attorney of material changes in economic circumstances.

7/11/2016 _

Date of Impgsition of Judgment
Slgnature of Judge

The Honorable Thelton E. chduson

Senior United States District Judge
Name & Title of Judge

12120106
Date
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AD 245B (Rev, AD 09/11-CAN 03/14} Judgment in Criminal Case

- DEFENDANT: Randall Tonelli _ Judgment - Page 2 of 5
CASE NUMBER: CR-16-00072-001 TEH o

PROBATION

The defendant is hereby sentenced to probation for a term of: Five (S) years. This term consists of five years on each of Counts 1 and
2, all such terms to run concurrently.

The appearance bond is hereby exonerated. Any cash bail plus interest shall be returned to the owner(s) listed on the Affidavit of
Owner of Cash Security form on file in the Clerk's Office

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state or local crime.

The defendant shall not unlawfully possess a controlled substance. The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled
substance. The defendant shall submit to one diug test within 15 days of placement on probation and at least two periodic drug tests
thereafter, as determined by the court.

jv  The above drug testing condition is suspended; based on the court’s determination that the defendant poses a low risk of future
substance abuse. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or any other dangerous weapon, (Check, if

The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall comply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (42 U.S.C. § 16901, et
seq.) ag directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in which he or she
resides, works, is a student, or was convicted of a qualifying offense. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (Check, if applicable.)

TR

-

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

L The detendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

2 The defendant shall report to the probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete written report w1thm the first five
days of cach month;

3) The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation
officer; :

4) The defendant shall support his or her depcndents and meet other family responsibilities;

5) The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation, unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or
other acceptable reasons;

6) The defendant shall notify the probation officer at least ten days prior to any change-in residence or employment;

7} . The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any
controlled substance or any paraphernalia related to any controlled substances, except as prescribed by a physician;

8) The defendant shall not frequent places wheré controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administered;

9 The defendani shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity and shall not associate with any petson
convicted of a felony, unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

10) The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit
confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view of the probation officer;

11) The defendant shall nolify the probation officer within seveniy-lwo hours of being arrested or questioned by a Iaw
enforcement olficer;

12) The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an 1nformel ora specml agent of a law enforcement agency without

the permission of the court; and

13) As direcled by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks thal may be occasioned by the
defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics and shall permit the probaticn officer to make such
notifications and to confirm the defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement.




Case 3:16-cr-00072-TEH Document 16 Filed 07/13/16 Page 3of5

A0 245B (Rev, AQ 09/11-CAN 03/14) Judgmeni in Criminal Case

DEFENDANT: Randall Tonelli Judgment - Page 3 of 5
CASE NUMBER: CR-16-00072-001 TEH

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1. The defendant shall pay any special assessment that is imposed by this judgment and that remains unpaid at the commencement of
the term of probation, ‘

2. The defendant shall not open any new lines of credit and/or incur new debt without the prior permission of the probation officer.

3. The defendant shall provide the probation officer with access to any financial information, including tax returns, and shall authorize
the probation officer (o conduct credit checks and obtain copies of income tax returns.

4. The defendant shall not be employed in any capacity in which he is a pharmacist or works at a pharmacy without the prior approval
of tlie probation officer.

5. The defendant shall submiit to a search of his person, residence, office, vehicle, or any property under his control, Such a search
shall be conducted by a United States Probation Officer or any. federal, state or local law enforcement officer at any time with or
without suspicion. Failure to submit to such a search may be grounds for revocation; the defendant shall warn any residents that the
premises may be subject to searches, '

6. The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer.

7. The defendant shall not own or possess any firearms, ammunition, destructive devices, or other dangerous weapons.
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AQ 245B (Rev. AQ (9/11-CAN (3/14) Judgmeat in Criminal Case

DEFENDANT: Randall Tonelli Judgment - Page 4 of 5
CASE NUMBER: CR-16-00072-(01 TEH

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the schedule of payments,

Assessment Fine Restitution
TOTALS $ 200 Waived N/A

it The determination of restitution is deferred until . An Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case (AQ 245C) will be
entered after such determination. :

{™  The defendant must make restitution (including commﬁnity restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned payment, unless specified
otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3664(i), all
nonfederal victims must be paid before the United States is paid.

Name of Payee - Total Loss S Restitution Ordered Priority or Percentage
TOTALS $ 0.00 $ 0.00

™ Restilution amount ordered pursuant lo plea agreement $

{ The defendanl must pay interest on reslitulion and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before

the fiftecnth day after the dale of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). Al of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be
‘ subject to penallies for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(p).
[ The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability io pay inlerest and it is ordered that:
[ the interest requirement is waived for the fine/restitution.
™ theioteresl requirement is waived for the fine/restitution is modificd as follows:

* Findéngs for the total amount of losses are requned undet Chapters 1094, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenscs commiticd on or after Seplember 13, 1994, but
before April 23, 1996.
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A0 245B (Rev. AQ 09/11-CAN 03/14) Judgment in Criminal (Z;ase
DEFENDANT: Randail Toneli Judgment - Page 5 of 5
CASE NUMBER: CR-16-00072-001 TEH '

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties is due as follows™

A ¥ Lump sum payment of $200 due inunediately, balance due

[~ not later than , or
[v°  inaccordance with ¢, I"por TR andfor V' F below); or

Payment to begin inunediately (may be combined with {= ¢, ITpor I°F below); or

—
C [ Paymentin equal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of over a period of
(e.g., months or years), to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after the date of this judgment; or
D Paymeﬁt in equal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of over a period of !
(e.g., months or years), to conunence (c.g., 30 or 60 days) atter release from imprisonment to a
term of supervision; or i
E [~ Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from

imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant’s ability to pay at that time; or
F W Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:
" Criminal monetary payments shall be made to the Clerk of U.S. District Court, 450 Golden Gate Ave., Box 36060, San
Francisco, CA. 94102, The special assessment shall be paid within 30 days of imposition of judgment.
Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penalties is
due during imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalties, except those payments made through the Federal Burean of Prisons’

Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties imposed,

™ Joint and Several

Case Number Total Amount Joint and Several Corresponding Payee,
Defendant and Co-Defendant Names Amount if appropriate
{including defendant number) )

The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution.

i

The defendant shall pay the following court cost(s):

I The defendant shall forfeit the defendant’s interest in the following property to the United States: $884.809.21 and a California
Board of Pharmacy ILicense Number 24318 for Randall W. Tonelli

{™  The Coust gives nolice that this case involves other defendants who may be held jointly and severally Jiable for payment of all or |
part of the restitution ordered herein and may order such payment in the future, but such future orders do not affect the
defendant’s responsibility for the full amount of the restitution ordered. '

" Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, (4) fine principal,
(5) fine interest, (6) communily restitution, (7) penalties, and (8) costs, including cost of prosecution and court costs.




BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against;

PHARMACIA CORPORATION d.b.a
1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY
William M. Tonelli, President

- Elsie Tonelli, Vice President

Randall W. Tonelli, Secretary and
Pharmacist-in-Charge

1800 Sullivan Avenue, Suite 102
Daly City, CA 94015

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 18784
and

RANDALL W, TONELLI

14 Golden Ridge Court

San Mateo, CA 94402

Pharmacist License No. RPH 24318

Respondents.

Case No. 5102

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Suirender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board

of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on December 22, 2016.

It is so ORDERED on November 22, 2016,

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Ahe

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D,
Board President
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- State Bar No. 196360
- P.0. Box 70550

KAMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California

DIANN SOKOLOFF C -
Supervising Deputy Atforney General . ,

ASPASIA A, PAPAVASSILIOU . :

Deputy Attorney General

1515 Clay Steeet, 20th Floor

Oakland, CA 94612-0550
- Telephone: (510) 879-0818
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
E-mail; Aspasia.Papavassiliou@doj.ca.gov
Attarngys for Complatnant _
"BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER ATFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In tho Matter of the Ficst Amended Accusation | Case No. 5102

ainsts : : :
A8 _ STIPULATED SURRENDER OF
PHARMACIA CORPORATION d.bh.a. LICENSE AND ORDER
1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY -
William M., Tonelli, President

Elsie Tonelll, Vice President
Randall W. Tonelll, Secretaxy and
Pharmacist-in-Charge

1800 Sullivan Avenue, Suite 102
Daly City, CA 94015

Pharmiacy Permit No. PHY 18784 |
and '
RANDALL W, TONELLX

14 Golden Ridge Court

San Mateo, CA 94402

Pharmacist License No. RPH 24318

Respondents,

IT IS BEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the sbove-
entitled proceedings that the following matters are true:
PARTIES
. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy
(Board). She brought this action solely in her official capacity'a'nd 15 represented m this matter by

1

7T Stipulated Surrender of License (CaseNo, 5102) "
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" || Notice of Defen;se contesting the Accusation. A copy of the First Amended Accusation is '

Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Aspasia A, Papavassiliou,
Deputy Attorney General, | |

2. Resbondents 1800 SuIIivan Pharmacy and Rendail W. Tonelli are represented in this
pr'océediug by att:omey Alexander M. Medina, whose address is 983 Reserve Drive, Roseville,
CA 95678, ' |

3. Onorabout July 29, 1985, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Permit Numbey
PHY 18784- to Pharmaoia Corporation doihg business as 1800 Sullivan Pharmacy (Respondent
Phartnacy), with William M. Tmiélli 88 President, Elsie Tonell as Vice President, and Randall W,
Tonelll as Sectetary and Pharmacist-in-Charge, The petmit will expire on Eebmary 1, 2017,
unless renewed, -

4,  Onor about October 29,1965, the Board of P]qarmasy isswed Pharmacist License |
Number RPH 24318 to Raudall W. Tonelli (ReSpondeﬁt Pharmacist). The Livense will expire.on
February 20, 2017, unless renewed. o ' '

| JURISDICTION

5. The First Amended Acousation in Case No. 5102 was flled before the Board and is

currently pending against Respondents. The original Accusation and all other statutorlly required

documents were properly served on Respondent on June 2, 2016. Respondents tirely filed their

eitached ag Exhibit A and incorporated by roference. _
ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS o

6.  Respondent Pharmacist, individually and on behalf of Respondent Pharmacy, has
carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understends the chargos and allegationg in the
First Amgnde’d Accusation, Case No, 5102, and has also carefully read, fully disoussed with
counsel, and unﬂﬂrstands the effoots of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order.

7. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights i this maifer, including the ﬁght toa
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Acovsation; the right to confront and oross-examing
the witnesses against them; the right to present evidence and tol testify on their own behalf the

right to the Jssuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of

" Stipulated Surrender of License (Caso No. 5102)]

1
i
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documents; the right to xeconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other
rights accorded by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicabie laws,
8. “Respordents voluntarily, knowingly, and infelligently waive and give up cach and

eVery nght set forth above.

CULPABILITY,

9,  Respondents understand that the charges and éllega_tions in the First Amended
Aceusation, Case No. 5102, if proven at a hearing, constitute cause for imposing discipline upon
their pharmacy pecmit and pharmacist Hiceuse. ' '

10.  For the purpose of resolving the First Amended Accusation without the expense and
meer‘tamty of further proceedings, Rﬂspondents agree that, at a hearing, Complamant could
establish a factua] basis for thg charges in the First Mended Accusation and t_hat those charges

-constitute case for discipline, Respondents hereby give up their right'to conitest that cause for

discipline e.xists based on'those charges.

il Respondents understand that by signing tlns stipulation, they enable the Board to*
jssue an order accepting the surrender of their pharmauy permit and pharmacist license without
further process. - 7 o |

' | RESERVATION

12.  The admissions made by Respondents in this stipulation are only for tﬁe purposes of
this proceedmg, ol any other proceedmgs in which the Board of Pharmacy or other professmna!
lxcensmg agency is involved, and shali not bé admissible in any other criminal or oivil
proceeding,

' ‘ CONTINGENCY. _

13. This stipulation shall be subjeot to appfoval by the Board. Respondents understand
and agree that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board may commuﬁicate directly with
the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without nuticé to ar participation by - -
Respondents or their counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondents understand and agree that
they may not withdraw their agreement or seck to x:escind the stipulation'priur 1o the time the

Board considers and acts upon it. If'the Board fils to adopt this stipulation as its Deocision and

3

Stipulatecl Surrrmder of License (Case No. 5102)




St

5
By A b B2 BF D ™) ] - S VEPR Fet e ek pemk g2 — —
B 3 AR wm R RO o= S W e S th B W M e O

WO ~I N s B W o

Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for

this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall

not be disqualified from further sotion by having considered this matter.

14, The parties understand and agree that Portable Dosument Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Surrcndef of License and Ozrder, includiﬁg Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimile siguatures thereto, shall ha,ve the same force and effect as the originals.

15. This Stipulated Surrender of License aﬁd Order is intended by the parties to be an
inte‘gratéd writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of thefr agreement.,
I; supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, vnderstandings, disouésions, .
negotiations, and comumitments (writtgn or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of_ License and Order
may ot be altered, amended, modified, supﬁlemented,‘ or otherwise changed except by a writing
execuied by an a;thorized representative of each of the parties,

16. Inoconsideration of the foragomg admissions and stipulations, the partles a.gree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the followmg Ozder:

ORDER.

IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the following licenses are sutrendered and aceopted by the

' Board of Phaxmacy 1) Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 18‘?84 {ssued to Pharmacla Corporation doing

business as 1800 Sullivan th'macy (Respondent Pbarmacy) and Pharmacist Lxcenso No. RPFH
24318, issued te Randall W, Tonelli (Respondent Pharmacist).

1. The surrenders of Respondents’ pharmdcy permit and phamaac_:ist license and the
aceeptance of the surrendered Yoenses by the Board shall constitute the imposition of diseipline
againat Re-spwndents. This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall bacome a
part of Res.péndent_’é’ liconge historias' with the Board of Pharmacy.

2. Respondents shall lose all xights and pﬂvﬂeges a8 a pharmacy and pharmacist in
California as of the effective date of the Board’s De;cisioh and Order,

3. Respoﬁdents shall cause to be delivered to the Board their pooket licenses #nd, if
Issued, their wall certificates, on or befors the effective date of the Decision and Oxder,

4, . HRespondents ever apply for Hoensure or petition for reinstatement in the State of

4 I
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California, the Board shall treat the matter as a pew application for licensure. Respondetits must
comply with all the laws, regulations and procedures fior licemsure in effect at the Hme the-

application or petition is filed, and all of the charges and allegations contained in the First

'Amended Accusation, Case No, 5102, shall be deemed te be true, correct and admitted by

Respondents whien the Board determines whether o giant or deny-the application, Respondents

shall satisfy all requirements applicable to that ﬁi:anse as of the date the application is submitted

|| dothe Beaédr and Respondepts ave. mqmred fo raport fheir, surrenders aga. 511&9;._9 g ,@gtg@n JFor

TERRTRN 3 ;L’E!.!\.l

‘ Respondent Pharmacist, the requirements include, but are not limited to, taking and passing the

Califormia Licensure Exauination i)f’i'o.r to- the'issuance of a new license,
5. Respondent Pharmacist shall pay tiw- ageney its-costs of vestigation and
enforcement in the amount of $13,922.00 ﬁribr to isguance of a rew or reinstated livonse,
6. IfRespondents should ever apply or reapply for a new Hoense or cartiﬁcati&n, or
petition for reinstatement of a lcenss, by any o";her health care licensing agenoy in the State of

Californis, all of the oharges and allegations contained in the First Amendad Accusatipn, Case

| No. 5102, shall be deemed to betrue, correct, and admitted by Respendent for the puzposs of any

Statement 0f Jssues or any other procesding seeking to deny or restrict licensure,
7. Respordents shall not apply to the Board for liceusurs ot petition for reinstatement
Jor at least three years aftor the effective data of the Board’s Deeision and Order.
. ACOEPTANCE

.I have earei'ully read the above Stipulated Suriender ot License and Order and have ﬁJlIy )

disoussed it with 1y attornoy, Alexender M. Medioa, I understand the atlpulahon anil the effiect It
will have.on my pharmacist: license and pharmacy permit. 1 enter into this Stipulated Surrender of]
License and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agiee to be bound by the

Drecision atid Orden of the Board of Pharma.cy

QMM&) y; W@QQ("

G T

RANDALL W, TONELLY, individually and on
behalf of PHARMACLA CORPORATION d.ba
1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY
Respondents

T Slipi)ated Suiigidar of Licelizs (Case No, 5102) "~
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1 have fead and fislly discussed with Respondent Rangall ‘W, Tonelli, individually and in Lis
oapacity as an offfeer of Respondent Phermacia Corpotation doing business as 1800 Sullivan

Pharmacy, the terms and eonditions aitd other matters contained in this Stipulated Surrender of

Licenss:and Order. I approve:its form and conterit,

ALEXANDER M, MEDINA
- Attorpey for Respondenis

patsp: e 14 ot

ENDORSEMENT .
The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby re$pectfully submitted
for sorigideration by the: Board of Pharmacy of the Departiient of Consumer Affaits,

Dated: OCAher 15, AO1(o  Respecthully shbmitted,

KAMALAD, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFR

Stipérvising Deputy Attoriey Qeneral

ASPASIA A. PAPAVASSILIGU
Doputy Attorney Coneral:
‘Atiornays for Complatnant

90707082.doc
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KAMALA D, HARRS
Attorney General of Ca]lforma
DIANN SOKOLOFF
-Supervising Deputy Atiorney Gcnera,l
ASPASIA, A, PAPAVASSILIOU
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 196360
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.Q. Box 70550
[ Oskland, CA 94612-0350 °
Telephone: (510) 622-2199
Facgimile: (510) 622-2270
E-mail; Aspesta.Papavassiliou@doj.ea.gov
Attorneys for Complainent

.

BEFORE THE
. BQARD OF PHARMACY
-  DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER ATFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Tn the Matter of the First Amended Acousahon Case No. 5102

Againsi: L -
FIRST AMENDED

PHARMACIA CORPORATION d.b.a, ) : '

1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY . ACCUSATION : 1

William M. Tonelli, President - :

Elsie Tonelli, Vice President

Randall W, Tonelli, Seeretary and

Pharmac:st-m-Charge

1800 Sullivan Avenue, Suite 102

Daly City, CA 94015

-Pharmacy Permif No, PHY 18784 .

and

RANDALL W. TONELLY
14 Golden Ridge Court  ~
San Mateo, CA 94402

Pharmaeist Liconss No. RPH 24318

‘ Responéénts. ;

Complainant alléges:

1, Viginia Herdld- (Coxnplaﬁlhm) brings this First Amended Accusation golely in her
official capadity ay the Executive Officer of t?he‘Board of Pharmaoy, Depattment of Consumer
Aftairs.. ' |

1
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2. Onor about July 29, 1985, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmaqy Permit Number-

PHY 18784 to Pharmacia Corporation doing business as 1800 Sullivan P‘har'macy (Rcspéndent
Pharmasy), with William M, "Toneli as President, Elsie Tonelli a5 Vioe President, and Randall W.
Tonelli as Seoretary and Pharmacist- in~Chwée. The permit was in fud] forve and effect at all
thnes relovant to tho charges brought in this Acousation qnd v-'vill expire on Pobruary ¥, 2017,
unless rengwed. ' _

" 3, Onorabout October 28, 1965, tho Board of Pharmmecy issued Phazmacist Licenso
Nunber RPH, 24318 o Randall W. Tonelli (Respondent Pharascst), The lioense wes in fill

force and effootive at all times relevant o the charges brought in this 'Accuséﬁon, and will expite |.

on Rebruary 20, 2017, unless renewed. ‘
- |  IURISDICTION |

4, This First Amendedl Acousstion is brought bofore the Board of Pharmioy (Boazd),
De;partm;mt of Coné_umer Aff-‘é.irs,r under the authority of the foil.owing' laxws. All section
references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise :indicaﬁe’d,- _

5. Section 4300 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

"(a) Bvery license issued rmay bo suspended or revoked.

"(b) The board shall discipline the haldet of any license issued By the board, whose default
has been entered qr whose cas has heen heard by the board and found guilty, by any of the
following methods: ' '

"(1) Suspending judginent.

"(2) Placing him or her upon probatioﬁ. ) '

"(3) Suspending his ox ber right o practioe fbr a period not cxceeding one year. '

W(4) Revoking his ox her license. |

"(5) Teking any other action in relation to disciplining him or ber as the board in its
disoretion may deem proper, '

ol

"(e) The proceedings under this artiole shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 5

(commencing with Section 11500) of Part I of Division 3 of the Government Code, and the board’ |

2
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.any partnarship, corporation, firm, ot association whose application for a loense has been denled

shall havé‘ all the powens granted therein, The action shall be f:mal, except that the propriety of
the action is subject‘;o review by the supetior court pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of
Civil Procedure.” '

6. . Seotion4300.1 of the Code states:

"The expivation, cancellation, forfelture, or suspension of a board-igsued license by
aperation of law or by-order or decision of the board ot a court of law, the placement ofa license
on a vetired status, or the voluntary surrendet of & lic.gnse by a licenses shall not deprive the board
of ju;t'isdiotibn to commence or proceedl with any ‘invastigation-of; or action or digoiplinary
proces di,ng'against, the licensee or to render 2 decision suspending or revoking the li;:ense.",

. 7. - Section 4307 (a} of the Code states:' '
“Any person th; has been denied a license or whose license has been revoked or is

under syspension, or who has failed to renety his or her license while it wag uhder s'uspensiorn, or

who has beett & manager, adminjstvator, owner member, officer, divector, assoclate, or partnerof |

or revokeé{, is unc}[ér suspension or has been placed on probation, and while acting as the manger,
administrator, owner, member, officer, directot, associate, or partner had Jnowledge or |
I{abwmgly participated in any conduct for which the license wak dended, revol;ad, suapended, or
placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as & manger, administrator, owner, ember,
officer, director, sssoctate, or pattner of a licensee as follows:
' (1) Where a probationaty license s igsued ar where an existing license is placed on
probation, this prohibition shall remain in effect for 2 i:ariod not to exoeed five yoars.
@ Whete the loense fs denled or rawka&, the prohibition shall contimue wytil the
license iz isgu.ed or reinstated,” |
‘ - STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS
8. Section 4061 of the Code states,l in pertinent part:
"(a) No manufacturer's sales representative shall distribute auy dangerous drug or
(;langerc)us devioo a8 a complimontary s'ample without thfa weitten fequesi ofa physicfan, dontist, *
podiatrist, oplometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuazt to Section 3640.7, "

3
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9,  Section 4081 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

"(a) Allrecords of manufacture and of sale, acquisition, or dis;ﬁos.ition of dangerous drugs
ot d:mgérous devices shall be af all timés during business hours open to inspeotion by authorized ‘
officers of the law, and shall be presorved for at least thres years from the date of meking, A
outrent i_nven‘cor'y shall be kept by every manufaoturer, wholessler, phatmacy, veterinary
food-animal drug retailer, physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinariaf, laboratory, olinioe, hospital,
institution, or establishimend. hqk_iin:tg a ourrently valid and uirevoked certificats, license, .}mmﬁt,
registration, or exemption under .Di;'isio‘n 2 (commenoing with Ssotlon 1200) of the Health and
Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section 16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and
' Instiutions Code who maintains a stock of dangarous_ drugs or dangerous devices,"

1. Section 4301 of the Code states; in pertinent pat; | '
"The board shall take actioh against any holder of a Heense who is guilty of uriprofessional

conduct or whose Hosnse has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issied by mistake,

Utniptofessiona] oonduct shall include, but is.not limited to, any of the following: '

"(j) The violation 6f any of the statutes of thi state, ot any other state, or of the United
‘} States regolating cortrolled sybstances and dangerous drugs.

(D) The convietion of a crime siubstantig.lly related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licenses under thls chapter, The record of gonviction of a violation of Chapter 13.
{commenoing with Seotlon 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code rogulating conirolled
substances of of 4 violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shail be conclusive svidenve of unprofessional conduct....A plea or verdiot of

guilty or a conviotion following a plea ofnolo contenders is deemed to be a conviction within the

judg‘fnent of conviction has been affirmed o appeal or when an order granting probation is made

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order nnder Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Ciode allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not

4

Il tmeaning of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, of the |

(1300 SULLIVAN PHARMACY & RANDALL W, TONELLL) FRST AMENDED ACCUSATION
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t gullty, or sefting aside the verdict of guilty, or dlsmlsslng the acousa,tzon, informetion, ot
indictment.

(o) Violating qr attempting to violate, diteotly or indiredtly, or assisting in or abetﬁi‘ﬁg the

violation of or bonspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable

federal and state Jaws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by-'
the boatd orby any other state or fedex:al regulatory agency.” A

1 1.‘ Celifornia Code of Regulatmns, title 16, section 1714, states, n pertment part:

"(h) IEach pharmacy licensed by the board shall maintain its facilities, spaoa, Tixtures, e!nd
equipment so that drugs are safsly and properly prepared, mainiained, s.eoured and gisﬁ'ibuted.
The pharmacy shall ba"of suffioient size and unobstrusted area to accommodate the safe préotica

of pharmacy. , ‘

"(d) Each phertmaolst whils en duty shall be responsible for the security of the preseription
department, inc_ludmg provisions for effective control sgainst theft o diversion of dangerous

drugs and devices, and records for such drugs and devices, Possesslont of a key to the pharmacy

where dangerous drogs and controlled substances are stored shall be resiricted to a pharmacist
" 12. - California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1718, statos:

“Churront Fnventory' as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of the Business and Professions

Code shall be consldered 1o imlude oomplete accountability for all dangerous deugs handled by

every Heonsee enumerated in Seotions 4081 and 4332,
"The controlled substances inventorics required by Title 21, CFR Sectlon 1304 shall be
available for inspection npon request for at least 3 years after the date of the inventory."
cos ;ECO Y PROVISIO

“ 13. 8ection 123.3 of the Code states, in perfhleht part, that the Board may request the .‘

adminisbrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of

the Hoensing act to pay a sum nof to exoeed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcament of the cage. .

5
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14, - The drug .com‘bimtian of hydrocodone with acetaminophen (apap) is a Schedule IiI
controlled substanoe under Health and Safety Code section 11056, subd, (e)(4), and a dangerous
drug under Businass and Professions Code sectlon 4022.

MUM BACKGROUND
oard Investigation _ _

-15 . Board staff conduoted an iuvestiéation involvihg Respotdent Pharmasy regarding its *
handling of controlled substances and its alleged obtaining of pharmacentioal drug sgmples.

Controlled Substances ‘

16. " On or about April 8, 2011, the Bosrd received & com:plaint from pharmacentical
conapany the ParMed Pharmaceuficals, Ino, (ParMed) about ParMed’s suspensmn of oontrolled
substence sales to Respondent Pharmacy, ParMad alleged that it blocked Raspondent Pharmecy
due to Hts raﬁlsal to pqrmit & “Quality & Regula::ory Anti-Diversion visit” from ParMed. S

17.  Asaresuit of the oomplaint, a Board ingpector conducted an audit of the period from
May 25, 2009 to Ma‘y 9, 2011, and found that Respondent Pharmacy had a loss of approximately
1,576 dosage mits of hydrocodona/apap and an OVﬂraga of approximately 2,798 dosage upifs of
hydrocodone/apap

Dmg_Samplest

18. On or about Deseraber 9, 2011, the United States Food and Drug Adminisiration
(FDA) provided information to Board steff about the FDA’g inﬂrest'ig'ation offa 'cqmplaint from the
pharmaceutical company Merek that Respondent Pharmacy was raoéiving farge bags of various
samples of pharmacentical chugs, such as oho lestarol and blood pressure medmatxons '

19.  Onor about August 15,2012, & Board mspector vigited Respondent Pharmqoy and
found vatious pharmaceutical drug samplea on the inventory shelves and also within boxes and
bags in 4 small aleovo section of the pharmacy, '

20. On or about August 16, 20 lé, i, an interview with FDA, agents, Respondent
Phartmecist stated that the Respondent Pharmal,oy received pharmacentical drug samples from -
Rotacare, a charity and olinie for uninsured, Jow-income patients, and maintained them on.the |

6
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- (0); Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16, § 1714, subds. (b), (d)). Respendents fatled to maintain effective

.107mg1325 mg; and 30 dosage units of lnrdrdcodonefapap 10 mg/500 mg,

maintain complote aocountabihty of all oontro]le_d substances, In a Board sudit for the'petdod of

premises to fill presoriptions for Rotacats patients.
jminal Coriviction ,

21, Onor about July 11, 2016, in Untted Sz‘até.s' of America v, Randall Tonelll, United
States Distriet Count, Northern District of California, Case No. CR-1 600072-[501 TREH,
Respoﬁdant Pharmacjst pled guilty to and was convicted of committing the following offehsqs
between Janwary of 2010 and on or about August 16, 2012: (1} knowingly offer to sell or trade 2
prescription drug sample (21 U.S.C. §§. 331(8), ?3}33(b)(1)(£'i), and 353(c)); and (2) ﬁdsbraﬂding
drugs while held for sale with the intent to defraud or mislead (21 U.8.C. §§ 331(k) and
333(a}(2)). Respondent Pharmacist wes sentenoed to five years of probation and was ordered to

forfeit $884,809.21 and his Board of Phatmacy License Number 24318 o the United States,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
) (Unprofessional Conduct: Unsecured Pharmacy)
(Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4301, subd. (o); Cal. Code Regs,, tit. 16, § 1714, eubds. (b), (D)

22, Respondent Pharmguy has subjected its pharmacy. permit to discipline and
Respondent Pharmacist has subjected his pharmaoist license to discipline because they engaged in

unprofessional condugt by maintaining an unseoured phartacy (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4301, subd.

cantrol of the s‘ect,_:rity of the prescriptibn department agalnst theft or loss of controlled
substances. In.a Board andit for the period of May 25, 2009, to May 9, 2011, Respondents oould
tot account for the loss of app‘\roxhnately 1,9’%6 dosag; units of hydrocodone/apap, as foﬂoﬁs:
494 dqsa‘ge units of hydrocodone/apap 7.5 mg/750 mg; 1,452 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap

SECOND CAUSE FQR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct: Fajlore to Maintain Current Inventory) -
(Bus. & Prof. Cade, §§ 4301, subds.(f), (o), and 4081 subd. (a); Cal. Code Regs., tlt. 16, § 1718)

23, Respondent Phaxmacy has subjected its pharmacy petuit to discipline end
Respondent Pharmacist has subj'ected his pharmacist Heenge to discipline because they engaged in
unprofigsional vonduet by falling to maintain surrem inventory (Bus. & Prof. Code, §§ 4301,
subds.(), (¢), and 4081 subd. (a); Cal. Code Regs,, Lt 16, § 1718). Respondents I‘ailed o

7 .
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May 25, 2009, to' May 9, 2011, Respondents could not account for the loss of approximately
1,976 dosage units o:f hydsocodone/apap, as follows: 494 dosage units of hydrocodor;eiapap 7.5
mg/750 mg; 1,452 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap 10 m,gﬁZS mg; and 30 dogage units of
hydrocodone/apap 10 mg/500 mg. In addition, Respondents-oould not acoount fr an overage of
approximately 2,798 dosage units of hydrocodone/apsp, as follows: 2,268 dosage units of
hydrocodone/apap 5 mg/500 mg; 126 dosage units of hydrooodom/apap 5mg/325 mg; 225
dosage uniie of hydrocodone/apap 7.5 ﬁ:g/:azs 1g; 4 dosage units of hydrocodons/apap 7.5
mg/500 mg; end 175 dosage units of hydrooodone/apap 10 mg/650 mg.

RT) CAUSE FOR DISCIP

(Unprofesamnal Conduot: Obtaining and Possessmég Drug Samples)
(Bus. & Prof, Code, §§ 4301, subd (o) and 4061, subd. (a))

24, Respondent Pharmacy has subjected its phatmaoy permit to discipline and
Respondent Pharmasist has subjected his pharmacist Hoense to diselpline becauss they engaged in
unprofessional conduot by obtaining and possessing pharmaceutical drug samples (Bus, & Prof, .
Code, §§ 4301, subd. (o) and 4061, subd, (a).) The circumstances are deseribed in paragf&pils 18-
22, above, |

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofesslonal Conduet Violation of Law Regarding Controlled Substances)
: (Bus & Prof, Code, § 4301, subd. (j)) ]

25.  Regpondent Pharmacy has subjected its pharmaoy pelmit to digclpline and
Respondent Pharmacist has subjected his pharmacist icense to discipline because Respondent

Pharmacist violated a law regarding oontrolled substances (Bus. & Prof, Cods, § 4301, subd. )3

|| The ciroumstances are dasoribed inparagréphs 18-22, above,

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
{Uniprofessional Condut: Substantially Related Conviction)
(Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4301, subd. ()}

26. Respondent Pharmaoy has subjected its pharmaoy permit to discipline and
Respondéut Pharmacist hag subjected hié pharmacist license to dlscipline because Respondent
Pharmacist was convioted of a eriminal offense subétantially related to the practice of pharmaocy
(Bus, & Prof. Code, § 4301, sul;d. (D) The circumstances are desqribad in‘paragraphs 1822,
abave, '

Ay

.o
8 .
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SITH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
{Unprofessional Conduct: Violation of Pharmacy Law)
(Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4301, subd. (o))

27, Respondent Pharmaoy has subjeoted its pharmacy permit to diseipline and

Respondent Pharmecist bas subjected: his phatmacist loanse to digoipline because Respondent
Phermactst viclated a law pertaining to pharmacy (Bus, & Prof, Code, § 4301, subd. (o)), The
circurmstances are desoribed I paragraphs 18-22, above,

28, Pursrilant 1o gection 4307, if disolpline is fmposed on Pharmacy Permit Number PHY
18?34, iss_ued to Pharmaca Corpotation doing business as 1800 Sﬁll.iva.n ?harmaey, then Willlam

M. Tonelli, Elise Toneili, and Randall W. Tonelli, if they had knowledge of or knowingly

"patticipated in any conduot for which the Jicensos was disciplined, shall be prohibited from

serving as a manager, adrainistrator, éwner, member, offiver, director, associate, or pattner ofa.

bt

licenéf;e for five years if Pharmaoy Permit Number PEY 18784 is pladed on pri}bation or, if it is
revoked, tntil the pharmacy permit is reinstated. A

. PRAYER .
WHEREFORE, Cotmplainant requests that & hearing be held on the matters alleged in this

First Amended Acc},:sation, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a

decision; .

1. Revoking or suspendmg Pharmaoy Pemlit JNumber PHY 18784, fssuied to Phalmac:a
Corporation doing busmess a1 1800 Sullivan Pharmacy; . '

2. ' Revokingor suspendmg Pha_rmasist License Number RPTEI 24318, issued to Randall

W, Tonall;
.3, Prohibiting Williar M, Tonelli from serving us & manager, administrator, owner,
member, officer, ditestor, associate, or pattner of a lloensee fof five years if Pharmacy Permit
Number PIY 18784 is placed on probation or, if it is revoked, until the pharmacy petrlt is
re:ins‘r..ated; ‘

4, . Prohibiting Flsie Tonelli from serving as a tnenager, édmhﬂstrator, otimer, member,
officer, direotor, assooiate, or parﬁwr of'a licensee for 'ﬂve years if Phatmaoy Permit Number

9
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PEY 18784 is placed n;n probation or, if ft s revoked, until the phatmacy permit is reinstatod;

5, Prohxblthlg Riandall W, Tonelli fiom serving as a manager, admmwtrator, oWner, i .
member, officer, dlrecf:or, asgoolate, or parl;ner of a livensee for five years If Phatmeoy Permlt
Nurtber PETY 18784 is placed on probation ox, if it is revoked, uniil the pharmacy parm:t is
reinstated; - ' L

* 6, Ordering Pharmaca Corporation doing business as 1800 Sullivan Pharmacy and
Randall W, Tonelli to pay the Boaxd of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the mvbsﬁgatmn and
enforcement of this case, under Business and Professmns Code seotion 125.3;

I

7. Taking such other and further action ag deemed necessary gnd proper.

UL O gine

VTRGIMA HEROLD
Baeoutive Officor

13
14
15
16
17
18

19 [

20
21

23
24 Il
23

26

27
98 |

Board of Pharmacy '
Depariment of Consumer Aff’ahs
State-of California

. Complainont

SF2014902158 9(650484.doox
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KAMALA D, HARRIE -
Attorey General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF
Supervising Dopuly Attorney General
ASPASIA A, PAPAVASSILIOU
Daeputy Attorney General -
State Bar No. 196360
15135 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.0. Box 70350
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2199
Fagcsimile; ($10) 6222270
B-mail: Aspasia.Pa}awassiiiou@doj.ca.gov
Attarneys for Complainant

BEFORE, THE
. BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFATRS
l o | STATE OF CALIFORNIA
|

T the Matter of the Accusation Againgt: Caso No.. 5102

PHARMACIA CORPORATION d.b.a.
1800 SULLIVAN PHARMALCY _
Wiiam: M. Tonel, President ACCUBATION
Elsie Tonelli, Viee President .
Randall W, Tonelli, Secretary and
Pharmacist-dn-Charge

1800 Sullivan Avenue, Suite 102
Daly City, CA 94015

Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 18784

and

RANDALL W. TONELLI

14 Golden Ridge Court -

San Mateo, CA 94402

Pharmacist License No. RPH 24318

Respondents,

Condplainant afleges:
PARTIES
1. Virginia Herold (Complaittant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity as

the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

1
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2, Onorabout July 29, 1985, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 18784 to Pharmacia Corporation doing business as 1800 Sullivan Pharmecy (Respondent
Pharmacy), with Willism M. Tonelli as Prosident, Hlsie Tonelli as Vice President, and Randall W,
Tonolll as Sectetary and Phartacist-in-Charge, The pertnit wag in full forco and effoct at all times

relevant to the charges brought in this Accusation and will expive on Febroary 1, 2017, unless

3, Onot about Oclober 20, 1965, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH 24318 to Randall W, Tonelli (Respondent Phatmacist). The licenge was in. full force
and effective at all times relevant to the 6ha:rges brought in this Accusation, and will expire on
Tebruary 20, 2017, unless renewed,

| | JURISDICTION

4.  This Accusation is brought before the Board of Phatmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affaivs, under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the
Business and Professions Code unless othetwise indicated.

5. Seotion 4300 of the Code stalos, in portinent part:

"(a) Bvery license fssued may be suspended or rovoled.

"(b) "The board shall discipling 1;11%; holder of any license issued by the board, whose defauli
hess boen entered of whose case has been beard by the board and found puilty, by any of the
following methods: |

"(1) Suspending judgmexit.

"() Placing him or her upon probation,

*(3) Susponding his or het right to praciice for a period not exceeding one yoar,

"(4) Revoking his or her Iicenﬂé. |

“(5 ) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining him or her as the board in its

discretion may degm. proper.

“(¢)} The proceedings undor this article shall be condueted in accordanoe with Chapter 5
(commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of tho Governtment Code, and the board

2‘
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shall have all the powers granted theremn. The action shall be final, except that the propricty of the
action is subjeot to review by the superior court pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil
Procedure.” '

6. Section 4300.1 ofthe Code states;

"T'he expiration, canccﬁiation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by operation
of Iaw or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of o licenge on s
retired status, or the voluniary sutrender of a license by a licensee shall not deptive the board of
jurisdiction to comlﬁmc& ot procesd with any investigation of; or actlon or disoiplinary proceeding
against, the fioenses or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license." |

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS
7. Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertinent part: '
~ “The board shall take action against any holder.of a license whé is guilty ofun}%roifbssi@nal

conduct or‘whow license has been prosured by fraud or misrepresentation or issﬁad by mistake.

Unprofessions] oonduct shall include, but s not limited to, any of the following:

"(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, ot of the United
Statey rogulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

"(0) Viblating or attempting to violte, ditsctly or indirectly, or asslsting in or abetting the
violation m" or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter ot of the applicabls
federal and state laws and 1'eg1i1ati01is governing pharmacy, including regulations established by the
board or by any other state or fedotal tegulatory agency."

8. Section4061 of the Code sﬁﬂ:cs, in pertinent part;

"(a) No manufacturer’s sules representative shall distiibate any dtmgea-oys drng or dangerous
deviceasa complimenlaiy sample without the written request of a physician, dentist, podiatrist,

optometrist, veterlnarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Seetion 3640.7...."

(1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY) ACCUSATION|
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9.. Section 4081 of the Code states, in pertinent part:
"(a) All records of mamifacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of dangerous drugs or
dangerous devices shall be at all timeg chiing business hours open to Inspection by authorized

officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at least three years from the datc of making, A

current inventory shall be kept by every manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, veterinary
| food-animal drug retailer, physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinarian, lsboratory, clinic, hospital,
ingtitution, or establishment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license, permit,
regisiration, or exemption ynder Division 2 '(obnnnsncing with Section 1200) of the Health and
Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section 16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code who mainiaing a stock of dangerous. drags or dangerous devices."
10.  Section 4307 (a) of the Code stafes:

“Any person who has been denied a Hoense or whose loense has been revoked or is
under suspension, or who has failed to renew his or her license while it was qnde:r guspension, or
whe has been a ma:rmgel:, admindstratos, owner member, officer, directot, associate, or partoer of
any pattnorship, corporation, firm, or association whose application for a license has beon denied
or revoked, ig under ﬂu;qpension or has boon placed on probation, and while acting as the manger,
administrator, owner, member, officer, director, aasociaté,'br partner had lenowledge or knowingly
participated in any conduct for which the license wag denied, revoked, suspended, or placsd on
probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a manger, administrator, ownet, mernber, officer,
director, associate, or partner of & licensee-as :fo]lbws_;: |

' (1) Where & probationary license is issued or whers gt existing l'icensé fs placed on
probation, this prohibition shall remain in effect for a period not to exceed five years, |

(2) Where the liconse is denjed or revoked, the prohibition S.haﬂlcontinue uitil the
license 13 issued or reinstaied,” -

11, Californis Code of Regulations, title 16, -section 1714, states, in pertinent part:
"(b) Each pharmacy licensed by the board shall maintnin its facilities, space, fixturos, and

equipment go that diugs are safsly and properly prepared, maintained, socured and distributed, The

_ (1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY) ACCUSATION|
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pharmacy shall be of sufficlent size and unobsticted area to accomuaodate the safe practice of

| phermacy,

"(d) Each pharmacist while on duty ghall be responsible for the security of the prosotiption
department, including provisions for effective control against theft or diversion of dangerous drugs
and devices, and records for such drugs and devices. Possession of a key to the pharmacy where
f dangerous drugs and controlled substances are stored shall be restricted to a pharmacist "

12.  Californla Code of Regulations, title 16, section. 1718, states: |

"Cuyrent Inventory' as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of the Business and Professions
Code shall be considered to nclude complste accountability for all dangerous drugs handled by
évery licensee enumerated in Sections 4081 and 4332, |

"T'he controlled substances itventorics required by Title 21, CFR, Section 1304 shall be
| available for inspection upon request for at least 3 yeas afler the date of the Inventory.”

COST RECOVERY PROVISION

13, Section 125.3 of the Code states, in. pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge o dircet a ficentiate fownd to have commiited a vinlaﬁon ot violations of
the licensing act to puy a s 1ot {0 exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case, '

J | | DRUG

14,  The drug combination of hydracodone with acetaminophen (apap) is a Sehedule YII

controlled substance wndet Health and Safsty Code section 11056, subd, (e)(4), and a dangerous
drug under Business and Professions Code section 4022,
FAGCTUAL BACKGROUND
15.  Boatd staff condueted an in%stigatidn involving Respondent Phatmacy tegarding (1)
its landling of contréﬂed substances and (2) its alloged obtaining of -blxaxmacautical drug ganples,
Controlled Subsionces

16, On or aboul Apyil Si, 2011, the Boued received a complaint from pharmaceulical

company the ParMed Pharmacenticals, Inc. (ParMod) about ParMed’s. sushension of cdﬂtfollcd

5
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I premises to fill preseriptions for Rotacare patients.

substance sales to Respondent Pharmacy, ParMed alleged that it blocked Respondent Pharmacy
due to its refosal fo permit a “Cuality & Regulatory Anti-Divqrsion visit” fom ParMed,

17.  As aresult of the complaint, a Board inspector conducted an audit of the period from
“ May 25, 2009 to May 9, 2011, and found thal Respondent Pharmacy had a loss of approximately
1,976 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap and an overage of approximately 2,798 dosage nnits of

biydrocodone/apap.

Drug Samples _
18, Onor about Decerber 9, 2011, the United States Food and Drug Administration
(EDA) provided itnformation to Board staff about the FDA’s investigation of a complaint from the

phartnaceutical company Merck that Respondent Pharmacy was receiving large bags of various

satples of pharmaeeutics] drugs, such as cholesterol and blood pressure medications.
19, Onorabout August 15, 2012, a Board inspector visited Respondent Phatmacy and
found various pharmaceutical dtug samples on the inventory shelves and also within boxes and

bags in & small alcove section of the pharmacy.

20, Onorabout Augus( 16, 2012, i an interview with FDA agents, Respondent

Pharmacist adimitted that the Respondent Pharmacy received pharmaceutioal drag samples from

Rotacare, a tharity and olinic for uninsured, low-income patients, and maintained them on the

- FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct: Unsecured Pharmacy)
(Bus. & Prof, Code, § 4301, subd. (0); Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16, § 1714, subds. (b), (D)
21, Respondent Pharmecy has subjected fis pharmacy permit to diseipline and Rospondent

Pharmeocist has subjected his phartnacist icense to discipline because they engaged in

uniprofessional conduet by majntaining an unsecured phai‘macy (Bus, & Prof. Code, § 4301, subd.
(0); Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16, § 1714, subds. (b), (). Respondenfs failed fo maintain effeotive
conitol of the security of the presoription department against theft or loss of controlled substances,
In a Board audit for the period of May 25, 2009, to May 9, 2011, Respondents could not account

for the loss of approxitmately 1,976 dosage units of hydrocodone/upap, as ©llows: 494 dosage

l (1800 SULLIVAN PHARMACY) ACCUSATION| |
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units of hydrocodons/apap 7.5 mg/750 mg; 1,452 dosage tnits nfhydrocodone/apap 10 /325 '
mg; and 30 dosage wnils of hydrocodone/apap 10 mg/500 mpg,
SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct: Failure to Maintain Current Inventory)
(Bus. & Prof. Code, §§ 4301, subds.{j), (0), and 4081 subd. (a); Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16, § 1718)

22, Respondent Pharmacy has subjectsd its pharmacy permit o diseipline and Respondent

Pharmacist has subjected his pharmacist licenge to discipline bécause they engaged in
unprofessional conduot by failing to maintain current inventory (Bus, & Pmi‘. Code, §§ 4301,
subds.(3), (o), and 4081 subd, (a); Cal. Code Regs,, tit. 16, § 17i 8). Respondents failed to
maintain complete accountability of #1]. controlled substances. In a Board audit for the period of
May 25, 2009, to May 8, 2011, Respondents could not account for tharlass of approximately
1,976 dosage unity of hydwcoﬁone/apap, as follows; 494 désage units of hydrocodone/apap 7.5
mg/750 mg; 1,452 dosage utiits of hydrocodone/apap 10 mg/325 mg; and 30 dosage units of

I hydrocodone/apap 10 mg/é 00 mg. In addition, Respondents could not account for an overage of

approximately 2,798 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap, as follows: 2,268 dosage units of
Iydrecodons/apap 5 tng/500 mg; 126 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap Smg/325 mg; 225 dosage

anits of hydeocodone/apap 7.5 mg/325 mg; 4 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap 75 mg/500 mg;
|| and 175 dosage units of hydrocodone/apap 10 mg/650 g,

HIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Uupmfesmonal Cunduo’b Obtaining and Possessing Dru S:a;mpies)
(Bus. & Prof, Code, §§ 4301, subd. (o) and 4061, subd. (a))

23.  Respondent Pharmacy bas subjected its pharmacy permit to discipline and Respondent

Pharmacist has subjected his pharmacist Hoonse to discipline beoause they engaged in
merofassiﬁnai conduct by bbkﬂﬁﬁug and possessing pharmaceutioal drug samples (Bus, & Prof,
Code, 8§ 4301, subd, (0) amf 4061, subd. {a).) The oircurnstances are described in pafﬂ,graphs 18-
20, wbove, ‘

OTHER MATTHERS

24, Pursuant to section 4307, if discipline i imposed on Pharmacy Permit Nunber PHY
18784, issued io Pharwaca Corporation doing busingss a8 1800 Sullivan Pharmacy, then William
M. Tonelli, Elise Tonelk, and Randall W, Tonelli, if thoy kad kuowledge of or knowingly

v
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participated in any conduet for which the licenseo was disciplined, shall be prohibited from serving
as & manager, administrator, ownet, member, officer, director, associate, or pariner of 3 licensee
for five years if Pharmacy Permit Nomber PHY 18784 is placed on probation or, if it is revoked,
until the ph'armaoy' permuit is reinstated,

| ~ PRAYER

WHEREFORRE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters alleged in this
Accusation, and that following the beating, the Board of Pharmacy issue o decision:

1, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Number PHY ]8.‘784, jssued to Pharmagia
Corporation doing bﬁsiness ag 1800 Sullivan Pharmacy; '

2, Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 24318, fssued to Randall
W. Tonelli;

3,  Prohibiting William M. Tonelli from serving as a manag_ér, administrator, ownet,
memiber, officer, director, assosiate, or partaer of a Hoansee for five years if Phatmacy Permit
Number PHY 18784 is'placed on probation or, if it is revoked, until the phartacy permit is
reinstated;

4,  Prohibiting Hlsie Tonelli flom serving as a manager, adminigirator, owner, member,
officer, directot, associate, or partner of a licensee for five yeats if Pharmacy Permit Number PHY
18784 i placed on probation or, i 1t is rovoked, until the pharmacy permit is reinstated;

5. Prohibiting Randall W. Tonelli from serving a3 a maanager, ailministrator, ownet,
member, officer, director, associate, ox partner of a licensee for five years if Pharmacy Permit
Nuber PHY 18784 is p’széd on probation 61-, if'it is revoked, vntil the pharmacy pegomit is
reinstated; |

6.  Ordering Pharmaca Corporation doing business ag [800 Sullivan Pharmacy and
Randall W, Tonelli to pay the Boutd of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the mvestigation and

enforeement of this case, under Business and Professions Code section 125.3;

.. L1800 SULLIVANPHARMACY) ACCUSATION |
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7. Taking such other and farther astion as deemed necessary and proper.

Dhgie LAY

DATED: | 5/2#2// dt)

SF2014902158  90520597.don

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Excoutlve Offioor

Boatrd of Phexmacy
Depatiment of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complalnant
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